YANKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC 2OMPANY

| @e—

——

QYﬁ Jw'g Rowe, Massachusetts 01367
— 0 ~

gB1 1380

September 30, 1982

Mr. R. C. Haynes, Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region |

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Subject: Licensee Event Report 50-29/82-25-03L
Defective Weld on Waste Gas Decay Drum Safety Valve Line

Dear Mr. Haynes:
In accordance with Technical Specifications Section 6.9.4.b (4) the

attached Licensee Event Report is hereby submitted.

Very truly yours,

Herbert A. Autio
Plant Superintendent

DAR/amt
Enclosures:
cc: [40] Director, Office of Inspection and Enfercement

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

[3] Director, Officer of Management Information & Program Control

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

[14] NSARC Chairman

[1] Manager of Operational Quality Assurance (YAEC)
[1] Institute of Nuclear Power Operations (INPO)
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